

HSJC Orillia Monday, June 12, 2017

MINUTES

Present:	Jean-Marc Pelot (CMHA-Chair), Candice Amey (CMHA-Recorder), Charlie Webb (CMHA), Scott Balkwill (P&P), Stacey Stanton (CMHS), Mandy Berard (RFN)
Regrets:	Daphne Yetman (OW), Julie Doucette (OPP). Absent: Ashley Stewart (E-fry), Christina Gilbert (CMHA)

Item	Discussion	Resolved/ Action
Welcome & Introductions	 New Member – Stacey Stanton is covering one year maternity leave for Jennifer Mather with CMHS Vern Altiman is no longer a committee member Check in complete 	
Review & Approval of Agenda	Reviewed by members	Approved as circulated
Review & Approval of Previous Minutes	Reviewed March 6 th , 2017 minutes	Approved as circulated
Provincial HSJCC Update	 Provincial updates (minutes, agendas, presentations etc) are now being forwarded by Jean-Marc to Regional and Local members and available to read. Last P-HSJCC meeting was May 16/17 Conference planning updates for the fall (Nov 20-22) at Toronto Marriott Eaton Centre were discussed – confirmed they had speakers. Theme is "Walking the Path: Finding the Ways to Wellness" Discussed budget updates 	



	 Provincial HJSCC website is up and running; www.hsjc.on.ca and designed so all local HSJCs can provide updates re: membership, conferences, etc. Discussed "terms of reference" Chairs of local and regional HSJCC can change Surveys were distributed in late 2016/early 2017 to Crown Attorneys, Judges and mental health court workers around the province re: feedback on Mental Health Courts in Ontario. Jean-Marc and Debbie Bigelow attended a Mental Health Court Forum in Toronto in April, a report will be provided in late 2017. Red Bag Program is happening in Ottawa area (presented at last Provincial conference). Provincial HSJCC is advocating for this program – proposing three phases to expand in 2017-2018 Issue Management Sessions discussed past year at P-HSJCC 1) Police-Hospital transition project 2) The Opioid Strategy regarding provincial crisis 3) Developmental disabilities and the justice system 4) Indigenous peoples interaction with justice system 	
Regional HSJCC Update	 May 11/17 was the Regional Conference – "Mental Health & Wellness-Getting to the Other Side" at the Best Western in Orillia; turnout was approx 120 Revenue from Conference is being calculated; some money will be utilized amongst local HSJC locals for potential projects this year – start thinking about ideas for community projects. 	Members to start thinking re ideas for community projects & speakers for this year
Round Table Updates	 Mandy (RFN): New programs have started – received new funding for 2 years for Biidaaban case workers (restorative justice for both pre and post charge – will have a case worker in Orillia to work alongside Tom Dampier). Family Well Being – Minobmaadzwin (<i>Living the Good Life</i>). Completed a large Red Road to Recovery Program. Intensive training with Rama Police is being done. Scott (P&P): New manager and new area manager. Will be running programs through the summer re: substance abuse, anger management, relapse prevention. Meghan Dunlop will be attending P&P office to do intakes to speed up referral process. Stacey (CMHS): CMHS & The Meeting Place is having their annual camping trip this week at Bass Lake (both overnight and day campers). Main DBT group is full (1 year long) – still taking and keeping names for YA DBT, need more numbers to get it started again (shortened version for 16 weeks for 16-24 yr olds) 	



	 Charlie (CMHA -TRHP): Camping trip next week, outpatient group is going with inpatient group. TRHP program will be considering taking higher risk clients. TRHP is busier and full. Charlie will be going off on a maternity leave in mid-September. CMHA will need to hire a contract person for that time period. Candice (CMHA – Adult Court): Sarah West will be back in August from maternity leave. Not much to update with court diversion program, CMHA MPS has funded Dr. Van Impe for another year to support mental health court services in Orillia. Update for RFC: Kim Cooke will be returning end of July 2017 from her maternity leave. Christina will end her contract June 30 	
	Jean-Marc (CMHA – Manager): OPP CIT training end of June at Waypoint – on the last day (June 30 th) from 8:30-12:30 agencies from the area do presentations to participants Update: The OPP CIT at end of June has been cancelled	
Other Business	Charlie reported on OCAN committee; Candice is designated as co-lead for mental health working group. Printed 1,000 more (green) community resource information cards. Supported Wellness Fair – currently working on supporting Tom Chapman's new SY-STEM LINK initiative which aims to provide a central access point to service providers in Orillia. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=03H8Nj1gLHw&list=PLR1n4Pmhcag60u9RiHBQnKyuFqzChL0Gc&index=4 Candice and Charlie completed a first draft of a centralized intake form, waiting for feedback and will be hosting a forum at Georgian College to support SY-STEM LINK to gain community buy in. Jean-Marc submitted HSJCC annual report to indicate what has happened & budget for Orillia local during the past year. Committee meets 4 times per year – is being met Enhanced RFC kits – added food items in all communities Increase membership – new member from RFN, E-fry & OW Created community resource information cards – printed 500 Host community public event – Orillia Community Wellness Fair: 37 agency participants and 150-200 community members attended	

Next Meeting:
Monday, September 18th, 2017
11:00am – 1:00pm
Barnfield Point
500 Atherley Road, Orillia